

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
CHRISTINA RUBY



SILKEBORG 
(+45) 69 13 71 64 T
(+45) 30 21 23 56 M
CRU@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

Attorney at law Christina Ruby is a specialist in family law and law on succession as well as administration of estates after deceased persons. Christina advises in the field of the administration of the estate after a deceased person, disputes regarding succession, matrimonial proceedings, division of property, parental responsibility cases, wills, marriage contracts, family trades, family loans, succession (ownership transition), powers of attorneys, disputes between unmarried cohabitants, and cohabitation agreements.

Christina is also a board member of the association Danske Familieadvokater, where she has prepared responses to public consultations, planned courses, cooperated with other organisations, sent out newsletters, and launched campaigns.

EXPERIENCE

2020-	NJORD Law Firm, lawyer and partner
2020-2020	Brockstedt-Kaalund, lawyer
2016-2020	Advokatfirmaet Højbjerg, lawyer
2011-2016	Dahl Advokatfirma, lawyer
2008-2011	Dahl Advokatfirma, assistant attorney

EDUCATION

2020	Admitted to the Danish High Court
2011	Attorney at law
2008	Master of Law, Aarhus University

LANGUAGE

Danish and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Board member of the association Danske Familieadvokater
- Member of the association Danske Arveretadvokater
- Member of the Danish Bar and Law Society (Advokatsamfundet)
- Member of the association of Danish Law Firms (Danske Advokater)